
PARK BOARD AGENDA 

1 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
Tuesday, October 17, 2023, at 5:00 pm 

Council Chambers 

229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN  46516 
CALL TO ORDER 

1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

 September 19, 2023

 October 3, 2023

4. APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS

 Claims - $18,999.18
 Donations - $0

 Grants - $0

5. NEW BUSINESS MATTERS

a. 2023 Fee Schedule Amendment

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. None

7. USE AND EVENT PERMIT

a. Community Baby Shower – November 16, 2023 – Pierre Moran Pavilion

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

9. CORRESPONDENCE

a. None

10. PUBLIC INPUT/PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT 

NEXT REGULAR PARK BOARD MEETING NOVEMBER 21, 2023, COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 

FINANCIALS ONLY MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2023, PARKS OFFICE 



 City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

 Park Board Minutes 

1 

Call to Order at 5:00 PM. 

1. Roll Call- Quorum Present
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Sarah Santerre 
President 

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
Vice President 

Mark Datema 
Secretary 

Christopher Baiker 
Treasurer 

2. Approval of Agenda

Motion to Amend the Agenda to Include Resolution 23-R-1 
Motion: MD 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

Motion to Approve Amended Agenda 
Motion: MD 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

3. Approval of Minutes

August 15, 2023 
August 29, 2023 
Motion to Approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

4. Approval of Financials

Motion to discuss, approve, and place on file 
Motion: MD 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

Ms. Alexis inquires about the fence replacement at Roosevelt Park. Mr. Czarnecki states that the fence 
was initially planned to be only 4 feet tall but was changed to 6 feet for safety, so there is an additional 
cost.  
Ms. Alexis inquires about the dasher board replacement at NIBCO Water and Ice Park. Mr. Czarnecki 
explains that the dasher board is at the bottom of the railing around the rink.  

DATE: September 19, 2023 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION:

City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
Council Chambers 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $55,653.52 Donations: $0 
Grants: $0 



 City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

 Park Board Minutes 

2 

5. New Business
a. Amended Restrictions

Ms. Lauren Beavernier and her husband run a business out of their home on property next to
Ideal Beach. Currently, restrictions do not allow commercial purposes on the property. The
proposed covenant will allow the Beaverniers to run their business on the property. The
amendment would only apply to the Beaveniers and not to anyone who might buy the
property. All of the property's neighbors must give their permission to amend the restrictions.
Ms. Alexis inquires if the other neighbors are on board with the plan. Ms.Beavernier states
that they are.
Motion to approve
Motion: MD
Second: CB
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote

b. Cardinal Bus Contract
Ms. Gordon explains that the contract is for a department-sponsored bus trip to Holland,
Michigan, for the Tulip Festival in May 2024.
Motion to approve
Motion: NAA
Second: CB
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote

c. 23-R-1, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION OF THE CITY
OF ELKHART, INDIANA, DEDICATING STUDEBAKER SOCCER FIELDS TO CITY OF
APAN, HIDALGO, MEXICO
Motion to approve
Motion: MD
Second: NAA
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote

6. Old Business
a. Sinclair Recreation Ratification

Motion to Ratify
Motion: NAA
Second: MD
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote

7. Use and Event Permit
a. Dink for Kids – September 22, 2023 – Studebaker Park

Ms. Alayna Frauhiger presents the permit on behalf of Friends of Beacon. The group would
like to host a pickleball tournament to raise money for Beacon Children’s Hospital.
Motion to approve conditional on Legal’s Approval
Motion: MD
Second: NAA
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote

b. Rio’s Rainbow Community Picnic – October 7, 2023 – Island Park.
Mr. Aaron Ball presents the permit. The group would like to host a community picnic at Island
Park to raise mental health awareness and build community.
Motion to approve
Motion: NAA
Second: MD
Motion passes with a  unanimous voice vote.

c. Ugly Sweater 5K – December 2, 2023 – NIBCO Water & Ice Park



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

3 
 

Ms. Paula Turk presents the permit on behalf of the Elkhart Education Foundation. The run is 
an annual event held during Winterfest to raise money for the EEF.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

d. Fall Pop-Up Market – November 4, 2023 – High Dive Pavilion 
Ms. Gordon presents the permit. This is the sixth year of the event.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

8. Department Report 
Mr. Czarnecki reports that the exterior High Dive tower improvements should be finished by next week. 
The interior upgrades will be done by Spring. NIBCO, INC. donated a sculpture at NIBCO Water and Ice 
Park for the Downtown After Dark event.  
The Department has a new Lead Ranger, Mr. Nhim Danh. Mr. Danh introduces himself to the Board and 
provides some background. 
Ms. Sherry Krask presents the Events Report. Recent events include Summer Chill, the Food Truck and 
Tailgate Party, and Dog Day at the Elkhart Farmers Market. Winterfest planning has begun. Downtown 
After Dark kicked off at Summer Chill with over 400 people in attendance. The Island of Blues festival 
was on Saturday. Over 3,000 people attended. 
Ms. Maddy Gordon presents the Volunteer Report. Sixteen volunteers were working at Island of Blues. 
The Department is working with Elkhart Academy for their service learning requirements.  
Ms. Luisa Ixmatlahua provides updates on programs 
Mr. Danh presents the Ranger Report. 
 

 

9. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 
Ms. Santerre opens the privilege of the floor. 

 
Ms. Santerre closes the privilege of the floor. 
 

10. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: NAA 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn 6:10 pm 

 
 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
Luisa Ixmatlahua-Garay, Program Coordinator 
Nick Cron, Operations Manager 
Nhim Danh, Lead Ranger 

Sherry Krask, Event Coordinator 
Maddy Gordon, Volunteer Coordinator 
Sommer Bowers, Office Manager 
Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 

 
 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 

Alayna Frauhiger 
Aaron Ball, via Webex 

Paula Turk 
Rose Rivera, City Legal 

Lauren Beavernier, via Webex 

 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 

     Park Board Minutes 
 

4 
 

 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 

Recording Secretary   Jennifer Kobie    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 

Park Board President   Sarah Santerre    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 

Park Board Secretary  Mark Datema    Date 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

1 
 

 
 
 

Call to Order at 5:15 PM. 
1. Roll Call- Quorum Present 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Sarah Santerre 
President 
 

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
Vice President 
 

Mark Datema 
Secretary 

Chris Baiker 
Treasurer 

 Absent 
Eric Trotter, Proxy 

 
 

Absent 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion: ET  
Second: MD 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 

 
3. Approval of Financials 

 
 
 
 

Motion to discuss, approve, and place on file 
Motion: MD 
Second: ET 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 

 
There is no discussion. 
 

4. New Business 
a. Memorandum of Understanding Intro to Skateboarding 

Ms. Ixmatlahua states that the MOU is for Skateboarding Lessons provided by Chris 
Beckham of Urban Streetwear. The program has been done before and is very popular. 
Motion to approve  
Motion: MD 
Second: ET 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

b. Skate Bash 2023 Use & Event Permit 
This is an annual event by Urban Streetwear at the Martin Skate Park in Pierre Moran Park.  
Ms. Rivera requests that the liability insurance be updated to add the City as additional 
insured.  
Motion to grant Mr. Czarnecki permission to sign on the Board’s behalf conditional on Legal’s 
approval 
Motion: MD 
Second: ET 

DATE: October 3, 2023 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: 
City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $39,257.59 
 

 

Donations: $100 
Grants: $0 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

2 
 

Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

 
5. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 

Ms. Santerre opens the privilege of the floor. 
 

Ms. Santerre closes the privilege of the floor. 
 

6. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: MD 
Second: ET 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn 5:22 pm 

 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
Sommer Bowers, Office Manager 

Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 
Luisa Ixmatlahua, Program Coordinator 

 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 
Rose Rivera, Legal Department, 
via Webex 

  

 
 
 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Recording Secretary   Jennifer Kobie    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 
Park Board President   Sarah Santerre    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 
Park Board Secretary  Mark Datema    Date 















City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
1

Cash Key/security deposit Mandatory $300.00 Flat Rate

Monday-Thursday Friday-Saturday
Sunday & Holidays

High Dive 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $125.00 $250.00
McNaughton 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $100.00 $225.00
Pierre Moran 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $85.00 $200.00
Studebaker 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $85.00 $200.00
Willowdale 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $75.00 $150.00

Includes Tax Includes Tax
Elkhart City Employees receive a 20% discount on pavilion fees.

American Park Shelter $50.00 Per Day
Island Park Band Stand $75.00 Per Day
Ken Cantzler Memorial Shelter $100.00 Per Day
High Dive Gazebo $50.00 Per Day
Roosevelt Park Shelter $75.00 Per Day
Sterling Park Shelter $75.00 Per Day
*McNaughton Park Band Shell $75.00 Per Day
Electricity (where available) $50.00 Per Day
*Pavilion rental required due to parking limitations Includes Tax

Park Usage Fee Includes Tax

Island Park Includes shelter, band shell, $300.00 8 am - 4 pm
electric and permit fee $300.00 5 pm - 12 am

All other Parks- Includes pavilion/band shell $150.00 8 am - 4 pm
with electric service (if available), electric, and $150.00 5 pm - 12 am

permit fees

All Parks- $100.00 8 am - 4 pm
with no electric service $100.00 5 pm - 12 am

Listed below are the 2023 fees for the Parks & Recreation Department's facility rentals, admissions, 
and program participation fees.

PAVILION FEES

SHELTER FEES

PARK RENTAL FEES



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
2

VIOLATION CHARGE

Doors or windows left open $50.00
Damage due to doors or windows left open TBD by cost of damage

per Buildings & Grounds
Failure to turn off appliances or utilities $50.00 or TBD by any 

damage caused
Broken window - Costs $400 to replace $300.00
Incomplete clean-up Cleaning time x B&G

hourly rate
Using rice, bird seed, piñatas, confetti, crepe paper Cleaning time x B&G

hourly rate
Interfering with the rental time of another renter $50.00 per hour
Entering or returning to pavilion outside of rental time $50.00

PAVILION RENTAL CONTRACT VIOLATION FEES



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
3

IDEAL BEACH

Admission & Waterslide $8.00
5 and Under $3.00
Canoe/Kayak Rental $5.00 per hour
Group Admission (35+) $7.00
Family Season Pass (up to 6 people) $125.00
Individual Season Pass $75.00
Shelter (Fee + Electric) $75.00 includes tax
Facility Rental $250.00 per hour plus tax

MCNAUGHTON SPRAY PARK

No admission fee
Party Patio Rental (up to 40 people) $25.00 3 hours

NIBCO WATER & ICE PARK (EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2022)

Youth Admission (ages 3-12) $6.00
Adult Admission (ages 13+) $8.00
Ages 2 and Under Free
Skate Rental Free
Skate Trainer Free
Skate Sharpening $6.00
Youth Group Admission (35+) $5.00
Adult Group Admission (35+) $7.00
Private Rental Skate Rental $3.00
Facility Rental $175.00 per hour plus tax

PIERRE MORAN POOL

Admission $4.00
2 and under $1.00
Senior Citizens (62+) $2.00
Group Admission (25+) $3.00
Party Patio Rental (up to 40 people) $25.00 + admission 3 hours 
Facility Rental $250.00 per hour plus tax

FACILITY FEES



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
4

DAY CAMP 35 DAYS

8 am - 4 pm $110.00
Winter Camp (up to 8 days) $20.00-$30.00

SOFTBALL LEAGUES

Summer $700.00 Early registration
$750.00 After deadline

Fall $450.00 Early registration
$500.00 After deadline

SWIM LESSONS 8 Days

Preschool $50.00
Learn to Swim $50.00
Adult $50.00

TENNIS LESSONS

Tot Classes $55.00
Beginners $65.00
Intermediate $65.00
Jr. Varsity $80.00
Varsity $80.00
Adult $75.00

Ice Skate Lessons (up to 4 Days) $25.00

Intro to Photography (Includes Book) $20.00
(Already have book) $10.00

Kayaking Club (Includes Kayak Rental $25.00
Bring Own Kayak) $5.00

Fishing Clinic $10.00

Youth Co-Ed League (Includes T-shirt) $20.00
(Without T-shirt) $15.00

PROGRAM/RECREATION FEES



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
5

FROSTY 5K & 5 MILE
Registration fee $25.00
Early bird fee (Until January 3) $20.00
Shirt (with pre-registration) $12.00
Shirt (on race day) $20.00

FOURTH OF JULY
Food Vendor $200-$400
Glow Toy Vendor $100-300

POP-UP MARKETS
Vendor Space $25.00 per 12 foot table
Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

FARMERS MARKET
Growers $150.00 season or $15.00 per day
Home Based Vendors $150.00 season or $15.00 per day
Artisans (Handmade or homemade items) $300.00 season or $15.00 per day
Direct Sales $300.00 season or $15.00 per day

TOWN GREEN SOCIAL
Artisan Vendor $15.00 per day
Food Vendor $25.00-$100 per day

RHAPSODY ARTS & MUSIC FESTIVAL
Gate Entry up to $5.00 per person per day

Free 10 and under
Artisan Vendors $100.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)
Direct Sales and On-Site Services $125.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)
Commercial Services $500.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)
Food Vendor $800.00 20 feet
Food Vendor w/ Supply Truck $900.00 20 feet w/ electric
Food Vendor $1,000.00 30 feet
Food Vendor w/ Supply Truck $1,100.00 30 feet w/ electric
Non-Profit Food Vendor $225.00
Specialty Food Vendor (No trailer, no electricity) $500.00
Community Organizations and Political Parties $50.00 20 feet

EVENTS



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
6

RUMMAGE SALES
Set Up Fee $15.00-$25.00
Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

SUMMER CHILL
Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

WINTERFEST
Food Vendor $25.00-$100.00 per date

DANCES
Various $5.00-$20.00

EVENTS



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
7

PIERRE MORAN SOFTBALL FIELD 2 fields available

Field Rental Fee $25.00 per field

RIVERVIEW SOFTBALL COMPLEX 4 fields available

Field rental fee $200.00 per field
$700.00 per day

Supervisor $50.00 per hour
$300.00 per day up to 8 hrs

Temporary Fencing $75.00 per field

STUDEBAKER SOCCER FIELDS 3 fields available

Field rental fee $25.00 per game

PICKLEBALL $1.00 per player

PICKLEBALL & TENNIS COURT RENTALS $10.00 per hour per court

Elkhart Municipal Band In-kind with contract agreement
Truth in Jazz/Jazz Assemblage In-kind with contract agreement
New Horizons Band $500.00
Elkhart Community Schools In-kind exchange of use of properties
Elkhart City Entities No Charge
Neighborhood Associations No Charge
Non-profit Weekday Rental (5+ Rentals) 25% discount per session
Weekend Group Rentals Full price
Elkhart Dahlia Society In-kind services

GROUP RENTERS

FIELD AND ACTIVITY FEES



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 
2023 Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule 2023
8

APPROVED this 17th Day of October 2023
by the CITY OF ELKHART BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

_________________________________________________
Sarah Santerre President

_________________________________________________
Nekeisha Alayna Alexis Vice President

_________________________________________________
Mark Datema Secretary

_________________________________________________
Chris Baiker Treasurer



kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight





kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight



kobiejen
Highlight



kobiejen
Highlight







The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

OTHER:

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

10/3/2023

Hylant Group Inc - Ft. Wayne
6714 Pointe Inverness Way #100
Ft. Wayne IN 46804

Karen Huntington
260-969-3992 260-969-3999

karen.huntington@hylant.com

Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058
SCANINC-01 Travelers Prop Cas Co of Amer 25674

SCAN, Inc.
Child Advocacy Center, Inc., CHILL, Inc.
500 West Main Street
Fort Wayne IN 46802

1022411394

A X 1,000,000
X 100,000

5,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

PHPK2608277 10/1/2023 10/1/2024

3,000,000

A 1,000,000
X

XX

PHPK2608277 10/1/2023 10/1/2024

A X X 5,000,000

10,000

PHUB883555

X
5,000,000

10/1/2023 10/1/2024

B 6JUB1K95605922 4/11/2023 4/11/2024 X
500,000

500,000

500,000
A Property

Special COL
Replacement Cost

PHPK2608277 10/1/2023 10/1/2024 Blkt Building
Blkt Bus Pers Prop
Deductible

3,246,038
946,000
$2,500

RE: 11/16/2023 Community Baby Shower at Pierre Moran Pavilion
Civil City of Elkhart and Elkhart Park Board for and on behalf of Parks & Recreation, is an automatic additional insured under general liability when required by
written contract per policy form and endorsement.

Civil City of Elkhart
229 South Second Street
Elkhart IN 46516


	2023 fee schedule amended 10.2023.pdf
	Sheet1


